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City of Tacoma 
TPU CUSTOMER SERVICES 

CiC Replacement Project 
RFI Specification No. CS19-0474F 

 
QUESTIONS and ANSWERS 

 
All interested parties had the opportunity to submit questions during a live conference call on 
Friday, January 3rd, 2020. The answers to the questions received are provided below and 
posted to the City’s website at www.TacomaPurchasing.org:  Navigate to Current Contracting 
Opportunities / Services , and then click Questions and Answers for this Specification. This 
information IS NOT considered an addendum. Respondents should consider this information 
when submitting their proposals. 
 
Question 1: What is the general timeline for this project? 
 
Answer 1: The RFI is for us to get an idea of scope, schedule, and resources required for to 

go for budgetary approval in this project. After budgetary approval, the RFP will 
be posted sometime in April or May. 

 
Question 2: Is participation in the RFI required to participate in the later RFP? 
 
Answer 2: No, they are two separate solicitations.  
 
Question 3: What are the business drivers for the CiC replacement, and who is the 

business priority? 
 
Answer 3: SAP has announced their CiC application will reach end of life in the 2024/2025 

timeframe. The City of Tacoma and TPU operate on a 2 year budget cycle with 
the funds available to pursue this effort available in 2021/2022. We are interested 
in learning about solutions that will allow us to better serve our customers by 
providing a more complete, holistic customer view. Customer Serivces is the 
largest user of the CIC application throughout TPU and the City of Tacoma and is 
leading the effort to seek approval for a replacement.  

 
Question 4: There are some upcoming updates for the software you currently have. Will 

you be on the updated version before the project starts? 
 
Answer 4: Yes, we will update to the latest version of the software before the project starts. 
 
Question 5: As you are implementing AMI, how do see this solution supporting that? 
 
Answer 5: This solution is not part of the AMI program or deployment. However, a solution 

that could be configured with minimal effort to support new programs post AMI 
deployment would help increase realization of benefits.  

 
Question 6: This looks more like an RFP rather than an RFI. Is this really an RFP? 
 
Answer 6: No, this is an RFI. This RFI serves two goals, to provide as much information as 

possible to the vendor community and to get an idea of scope, schedule, and 
resources required to go for budgetary approval. 

 
Question 7: Does Tacoma use any hosting services, like AWS? 
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Answer 7: Currently we have a mix of AWS and Microsoft Azure.  
 
Question 8: Is the preference for a cloud based solution? Have you looked into any 

other products before? 
 
Answer 8: We are expecting a cloud based solution, but do not have a specific solution in 

mind. We're hoping this process will highlight a solution that is best for our needs.  
 
Question 9: Can you please explain the City's use of PI and is it a requirement? 
 
Answer 9: PI is the preferred option but please include any other suggestions or methods in 

your reply. 
 
 


